



Hello, I'm Jose Nunes Frontend Developer

📞 (+351) 934 243 406

✉️ josenunes@hey.com

🌐 <https://josenunes.dev>

🌐 <https://linkedin.com/in/jnunes-jn>

🐙 <https://github.com/jcmnunes>

📍 Portugal

About

I've been a Frontend developer for more than 10 years. I love to build usable, accessible, and beautiful interfaces. I'm a big fan of clean, reusable, and maintainable code.

Although I started my Frontend career working with vanilla JavaScript and jQuery, I've been working with React for almost 8 years now.

Skills

REACT/REACT-NATIVE

TYPESCRIPT

JAVASCRIPT (ES6 +)

CSS IN JS

HTML5/CSS3

NODE/EXPRESS/NESTJS

REST APIS

GRAPHQL

Recent Work Experiences

● Orion Advisor Tech

Frontend Developer

Jun 2019 - Present

REACT / REACT-NATIVE / TYPESCRIPT
CSS IN JS / REACT TESTING LIBRARY



Orion Advisor Tech (<https://orionadvisortech.com>) exists to help fiduciary minded advisors realize their unique vision for success. Built by advisors, for advisors, Orion's portfolio management software gets advisors back to the business of serving their clients.

At Orion, I work as a Frontend developer (React / React-Native), integrated into the team responsible for maintaining and improving Orion's client portal's web and mobile versions. The web version is a React SPA. The mobile app is a React-Native app that targets both iOS and Android platforms.

● Ostmodern / F1

Frontend Developer

Jan 2019 - Mar 2019

REACT / REDUX / RXJS / JEST
ENZYME / SASS / CSS MODULES



Ostmodern (<https://ostmodern.co.uk>), a London based company, are digital product designers and content delivery experts specializing in video-centric products. Ostmodern's client list includes big names, such as Arsenal FC, BBC and Formula 1.

At Ostmodern, I worked as a frontend web developer, integrated into the web team, responsible for developing and maintaining the F1TV web app (f1tv.formula1.com).

● Adidas AG

Frontend Developer

Mar 2018 - Dec 2018

REACT / REDUX / SASS
IMMUTABLE / JEST / ENZYME



adidas AG (<https://www.adidas-group.com>) needs no introduction. It is the largest sportswear manufacturer in Europe and the second-largest in the world. With its headquarters in Herzogenaurach, Germany, employs nearly 57,000 people across the globe.

At adidas, I worked as a frontend developer, integrated into a multidisciplinary Scrum team. The team was responsible for the development of a B2B React/Redux web app called "Click" ("Click" is a self-service order intake platform for small and medium wholesale customers).

● doDOD, Corp.

Frontend Developer

Oct 2016 - Feb 2018

REACT / REDUX / CSS MODULES
POSTCSS / MOCHA / ENZYME



doDOC (<https://dodoc.com>) is a software development company with head-quarters in Boston (USA) and Coimbra (Portugal). doDOC product is a single platform solution for secure collaboration when working with complex and regulated documents.

At doDOC, my job was to migrate the frontend (written in vanilla JavaScript and jQuery), as well as new product features, into a React/Redux SPA.



Hello,
I'm Jose Nunes
Frontend Developer

📞 (+351) 934 243 406

✉️ josenunes@hey.com

🌐 <https://josenunes.dev>

🌐 <https://linkedin.com/in/jnunes-jn>

🐙 <https://github.com/jcmnunes>

📍 Portugal

Recent Projects

I maintain some personal projects I use to both improve my FE/FS development skills and to showcase some of my coding abilities. These projects can be viewed as "breakable toys".

● **Widy**

Productivity App

REACT / TYPESCRIPT / CSS IN JS
REDUX / REACT-QUERY
NESTJS / PRISMA / POSTGRESQL

Widy is a productivity (ToDo) app. It is a modern React SPA with all the common features of a CRUD app. It consumes a NestJS based REST API.

I use Widy mainly to:

- Test and validate new code structure and architecture ideas
- Experiment new libraries and technologies
- Gain experience developing and maintaining a FS app
- Use the NestJS framework to build a REST API
- Learn Prisma and PostgreSQL

🐙 <https://github.com/binarycapsule/widy-web>

🐙 <https://github.com/binarycapsule/widy-api>

● **UI-Capsules**

UI Component Library

REACT / TYPESCRIPT / CSS IN JS

UI-Capsules is a collection of reusable and accessible components to build UIs with React. It is similar in nature to other popular projects like Chakra UI.

I use UI-Capsules to:

- Learn how to build and maintain a reusable collection of UI React components in TypeScript
- Test new libraries and technologies

🐙 <https://github.com/jcmnunes/ui-capsules>

● **Editor**

Rich Text Editor

REACT / TYPESCRIPT / PROSEMIRROR

Editor is a Prosemirror based text editor with markdown shortcuts and serialization.

I use Editor to:

- Learn how to build a Rich Text Editor for the web using Prosemirror
- Learn how to integrate a vanilla JS library in a React app

🐙 <https://github.com/jcmnunes/editor>

Education

● **PhD (Engineering)**

Jan 2011 - Mar 2014

● **Master of Engineering**

Sep 2003 - Jun 2009